

# Mary Chidera Eya

WEBSITES, (
PORTFOLIOS,
PROFILES

- Telegram
- marychi0421

### PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Experienced English teacher at English House, Ukraine, since April 2021. I create courses specifically designed to improve conversational fluency and spoken communication. I'm now teaching groups and individuals general English remotely. demonstrated excellent research and organisational abilities during a previous internship at the Ukrainian Association of International Law. graduated from Taras Shevchenko National University of Kyiv with a bachelor's degree in international law.

SKILLS

Comprehensive English instruction.
Individualized Lessons.
Attention to pronunciation.

Constructive feedback.
Emphasis on Conversation.

#### WORK HISTORY

#### **ENGLISH TUTOR**

09/2022 to CURRENT

#### Tsnop.22 | Ukraine

As a private English tutor, my main goal is to help students improve their spoke. English by offering them focused, personalized lessons. My area of expertise lies in providing private isn't sinned at enhancing oral communication confidence and conversational fluency.

#### **ENGLISH TEACHER**

04/2021 to CURRENT

#### **English House | Ukraine**

I am a dedicated and experienced native English teacher working remotely with an esteemed English school based in Ukraine. My main duty is to instruct General English to both individuals and group learners while creating an atmosphere that supports language competency and development. My teaching style is inclusive and flexible enough to work with students of all levels, from young children to adults.

INTERN

01/2023 to 03/2023

## Ukrainian Association Of International Law. | Taras Shevchenko National University Of Kyiv

I worked as a trainee (intern) at the Ukrainian Association of International Law from 23rd of January 2023 till 5th of March 2023. During the practice, I proved myself to be very attentive and responsible, adhered to the deadlines and made a thorough research of the topics presented before me.My task included preparing the global list of periodicals on Private International Law,

the list of national legislature and decisions of national courts on Private International Law, as well as a list of existing national or regional societies on International Private Law.

I demonstrated a high level of theoretical knowledge in Private International Law, coupled with computer and technology skills. And proved my communicative skills, discipline, and a high level of proficiency in legal English.

#### **EDUCATION**

Bachelors Of International Law. | International Law.

07/2023

Taras Shevchenko National University of Kyiv., Yuriia Illienka St, 36/1, Kyiv, 04119

Diploma with honors

West African Examination Council. | Secondary Education

2018

Sandaji College., Lafia, Nasarawa State.

First School Leaving Certificate.

2013

Yumaco International Academy., Lafia, Nasarawa State.

#### CERTIFICATIONS

Took part in All-Ukrainian scientific and practical conference of students, postgraduates and young scientists "Shevchenko Spring 2023"